

n.george2@lse.ac.uk
+447767921891
London

Skills

- Transregional Archival Research in the UK, USA and India
- Ethnographic Research: Participant Observation, interviews, oral history and surveys
- Technical Proficiency in archival software, database management systems, and digital preservation tools.
- Interdisciplinary Historiography in History, Political Science, Law, Anthropology, Sociology, Literature and Religious Studies
- Copy Editing

Education And Training

PhD:

International History
London School Of Economics And Political Science

M Phil:

Political Science
University Of Hyderabad

Masters:

International Relations and Area Studies
Jawaharlal Nehru University

B.A.:

English Copyeditor
Sacred Heart College, M. G
University, Thevara

Accomplishments

- Recipient of the prestigious LAHP scholarship for History, in recognition of the significance of my project on citizenship in South Asia. The scholarship committee was particularly impressed by the innovative methodology that integrates historical analysis with insights from law and political science, offering a multifaceted understanding of citizenship dynamics in the region.

Languages

English:



Noel Mariam George

Summary

LAHP Doctoral Scholar at the London School of Economics and Political Science, with a strong background in social science research, editorial expertise, and teaching experience. My robust publication record includes articles in Tier 2 academic journals such as Postcolonial Studies, India Quarterly, South Asia Research, and Social Scientist. My research skills encompass source analysis, interdisciplinary research methodologies, and fieldwork proficiency. Notably, I have worked extensively with transregional archives as a fellow with the Library of Congress and the National Archives in London along with significant fieldwork in archives in India during my doctoral programme. My editorial roles highlight my proficiency in manuscript preparation, peer review, and publication management.

Experience

LSE, International History - Teaching Assistant

London
06/2024 - Current

- Teaching HY113 Empires and Resistance in Global History and HY120 Historical Approaches to the Modern World honed my ability to analyze global historical events, facilitate discussions on historiographical debates and enhance expertise in historical methodologies.

LSE International History Blog - Editor

London
03/2024 - Current

- Collaborated closely with historians and researchers to make niche historical narratives conducive to non-expert readers.

LSE, Department Of Methodology - Research Assistant

London
05/2024 - 06/2024

Collaborated with Dr. Seila Panizzolo to trace the evolution of UN regional offices along different geographical scales. Collated primary documents of the IAEA, ICAO, FAO, ICSC and ILO to study the path dependence within institutions

Library Of Congress, Washington DC - Fellow

03/2024 - 05/2024

- Cultivated essential research skills, including advanced source analysis, archival organization, and interpretation of legal texts. I meticulously scrutinized historical documents, legislative records, and judicial proceedings which equipped me with invaluable expertise in accessing and extracting insights from complex and large archival holdings.

Tibetscapes - Co-curator

IIT Madras
09/2020 - 07/2022

- Curated over 20 engaging sessions, each meticulously designed to illuminate different facets of Tibetan history through a thoughtful selection of topics and speakers, coupled with seamless event coordination.

Dalit Camera - Co-Editor

Hyderabad

Native/ Bilingual

Malayalam:



Native/ Bilingual

Tamil:



Professional

Hindi:



Limited

References

- Dr Bérénice Guyot-Réchar, Kings College, London, berenice.guyotrechard@kcl.ac.uk
- Taylor Sherman, London School of Economics, t.c.sherman@lse.ac.uk
- Sanjay Palshikar, University of Hyderabad, sanjay.palshikar@gmail.com
- Sonika Gupta, Indian Institute of Technology, sonika@iitm.ac.in

05/2020 - 03/2021

- Honed my editorial skills while delving deep into issues surrounding caste and cultivated a keen eye for selecting impactful stories and amplifying underrepresented narratives.

Centre For Public Policy Research - Intern

Kochi

03/2018 - 05/2018

- Through hands-on experience and guided research projects, I delved into quantitative analysis methodologies in public policy, gaining skills in data collection, statistical software, survey design, and data visualization, which empowered me to contribute to evidence-based decision-making.

English As Foreign Language - Tutor

M. G. University, Kochi

01/2014 - 01/2017

- Dedicated three years to guiding Japanese students in their linguistic pursuits, in a part-time job at MG University, as an English as a Foreign Language tutor. Tailored lessons for non-english speaker which not only honed my teaching skills but also deepened my appreciation for cultural exchange.

Publications

- George, N. M. (2024). Are tradition and modernity antagonistic? Ambedkar in and against the postcolonial project. *Postcolonial Studies*, 1-19.
- Reflections on Multidisciplinary Scholarship in the Study of Himalayan Borders and Borderlands, *India Quarterly*, 79, 1, 109-127, 2023
- Book review: Sudhir Chella Rajan, *A Social Theory of Corruption: Notes from the Indian Subcontinent*, *South Asia Research*, 448-451, 2021
- On the Muslim Question: Reframing the Indian Muslim through the Lens of Marx's German Jew, *Social Scientist*, 48, 11-12, 11-25, 2021

Conferences (Selected)

- "Across a Sea of Papers: Legal Indeterminacies, Extraterritoriality, and the 'Returning Citizen'" accepted with Minor Revisions" after a double-blind peer review by the Scientific Committee of the 2nd International Conference on Political Sciences (POLITICALSCIENCES), 19-21 July 2024 in London, United Kingdom.
- Presented at the " Global History of Repatriation: Migration, Mobility, and the Spectre of 'Return' Across the Bay of Bengal and Indian Ocean," organized by the Societies and Cultures Institute and the Exeter South Asia Centre at the University of Exeter, Streatham, on 1-2 July 2024.
- Indigeneity, refugees and the state: Citizen Refugee encounters along the Inner Line Permit, *Reimagining Citizenship in South Asia*, 2021
- Exceptional Laws and Legitimate Protest in the wake of CAA, (un)Making the Nation: Religious (un)orthodoxies, Secular (un)certainities and Minorities Conference, 2021
- Statelessness in 'Indigenous' Borderlands, King's India Institute Graduate Conference 2021: Understanding Contemporary South Asia Belonging, Functioning, Renegotiating, 2021
- Spatiality Conference, DoHSS Indian Institute of Technology, Madras, 2021
- How do we 'contempronise' theory? : Ambedkar and the rights/religion synthesis, 2021 Global Souths Conference, the University of Louisiana at Lafayette, 2021
- Decolonial Christian Imaginations in Kerala (Reading Sanal Mohan's Modernity of slavery), Forum for Contemporary Theory XXII International Conference on the "Global South Cultural Production and Dialogue", 2019